SVHS Dons Daily Bulletin

Wednesday, February 21, 2024



Dons: Today is College Wear Wednesday! You will now earn incentives during Lunch if you wear college gear. Teachers may dismiss those in college gear 5 minutes early for Lunch TODAY.



Attention Dons: There will be a Pet Supply Drive being held now through March 29th. Please donate any pet related items such as: food, blankets, toys, etc. These donations will be given to the VIDA Rescue Shelter. Community Service Hours will be given for your donations. Drop off your donations at Room 405, 406, 504 or 506. Donation boxes will be present at any of these four AVID rooms.



Sports

Boys Varsity Tennis vs Montclair
(a) Montclair - 3:30



Athletics

Attention ALL girls interested in playing Flag Football in the Fall: Please attend the Pre-Season Flag Football meeting on Friday, February 23rd, at 3:30 in the Fitness Room. The Fitness Room is located next to the entrance of the Girls Locker Room. See you there!



Scholarships

The For Dons, By Dons Scholarship is now open. Seniors will have the chance to win up to \$200 and underclassmen will have the chance to win up to \$100. The application link is on our Instagram page and is due March 13th. Good Luck!



Attention Seniors: As a reminder, the following scholarships offered through the school district are due on Friday, February 23rd.

- *Baldwin Park Education Association Scholarship
- *Baldwin Park Organization of Supervisors & Administrators Scholarship
- *California School Employees Association Scholarship
- *Delta Kappa Gamma Society International Scholarship
- *Ramona Burnham Scholarship

For application information, see Ms. Svider in the Counseling Office or your counselor.

Clubs & Activities

For Dons, By Dons is now offering after school peer tutoring on Mondays in Room 26 and on Wednesdays in Room 504. We have tutors for all subjects, so stop by if you need help!



Hey Dons: Sadie's tickets are on sale NOW! \$17 with an ASB card and \$20 without or for guests. Don't forget to buy your tickets!!



SVHS Dons Daily Bulletin

Wednesday, February 21, 2024

Yearbook

Seniors who are taking part in the Senior Best photoshoot: Please make sure you report ON TIME to Room 513 tomorrow for 1st period. You will be excused from all classes, so come straight to Room 513. You must be ready for our first photoshoot immediately, so please come in your first outfit. You will not be given additional time to get ready. We can't wait to see you all tomorrow and photograph you for the yearbook.



Hey Dons: Do you want to join Yearbook for the next school year? The Yearbook class would love to have you! If you are interested in helping us make an everlasting memory of the school year that will live forever at Sierra Vista, or learn about digital art, book design and publishing, photography, and so much more, this is the class for you. There are so many different roles, so even if you know nothing about photography or design we can still use your unique talents. Please let your counselor know you are interested in the course and come by to see Mr. Garcia in Room 513 or Mrs. Self in Room 514. We will ask you some questions to see if you are a good fit for the course. Come soon as spots for the course do fill up quickly. We hop to see you soon and look forward to possibly working with you next year.

Club Leaders: Did you take your club picture for the yearbook? If so, there will be a mandatory meeting next Tuesday during Brunch in Room 513. Yearbook needs some additional materials from your club to complete your club page. This is a necessary component of the yearbook and without your attendance we will not be able to include your club in this year's yearbook. We only need ONE member of your club's executive board present. If you have any questions, please see Mr. Garcia in Room 513 as soon as possible.

Faculty Section

Group A

has duty this week

Please Release The Following

Boys Varsity Tennis

@ 1:15